Garrison, Craig

From: Forrest Higdon <forrest@gumbyssanmarcos.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Garrison, Craig

Cc: John Higdon

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Project #CUP-24-05
Attachments: CUP-floorplan with tvs.pdf; 11x17-menu-Current.pdf
Craig,

Statement - "Gumby's Pizza has always and will continue to adhere to current laws and codes regarding our business
and this applicationfor our CUP permit."

Our current TABC permit is valid till 11/17/2025 so no application is pending. Our license is MB1073315

Forrest Higdon
512.633.7651

E toffce

On Wed, Feb 21, 2024 at 2:04 PM Garrison, Craig <CGarrison@sanmarcostx.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon Forrest,

I've changed the fee to the correct amount. Please see the missing items for your application to be deemed correct.

Please log-on to www.mygovernmentonline.org to access the project and process a payment with a credit card.

Written statement explaining how the organization will comply with any other applicable code standards

Copy of State TABC License Application

Proposed Menu

Detail Entertainment Facilities (on site plan or in writing) including television locations, stages, dancing areas, live
music, acoustic music, ambient speaker music, etc

O OO0 Oo0Oo

All the best,

Craig Garrison, CFM



MENU

PIZZA

12 14” 20"

MEDIUM LARGE MASSIVE
10.49 12.49 19.49
additional toppings additional toppings additional toppings
1.79 1.99 3.29

MEAT: VEGGIES: FUNKY STUFF: SAUCE:
Pepperoni Red Onions French Fries Pizza Sauce
Sausage Green Pepper Mozzarella Alfredo
Chicken Mushrooms Sticks BBQ Sauce
Beef Black Olives Cream Cheese
Bacon Broccoli CHEESE: Buffalo
Meatballs Spinach Mozzarella Hot Sauce
Ham Pineapple Cheddar Ranch
Canadian Jalapefos Ricotta Pokey Butter
Bacon Tomatoes Parmesan Créme Fraiche

Artichokes* Cream Cheese

PIZZA*..SLICE

CHEESE - 3.29 STATE SLICE CHEESE - 6
1 TOPPING - 3.79 STATE SLICE PEPPERONI - 7
SPECIALTY - 3.99

SPECIALTY PI2ZZAS

STONER PIE
Pizza Sauce, Mozzarella Sticks, Pepperoni,
French Fries, Bacon, Extra Mozzarella

15.99 / 19.99 / 28.99

JALAPENO POPPER

Cream Cheese, Mozzarella Sticks, Jalapefos,

Bacon, Mozzarella, Cheddar Cheese

13.99 / 17.49 / 27.49

RANDY MARSH

Macaroni Pasta on a Creme Fraiche Base,

Heap of Cheddar Cheese, Parmesan Cheese,

Dash of Mozzarella, Topped with Crumbled
Bacon & Red Pepper Flakes

14.99 / 18.99 / 28.99

BASIC CHICK
Alfredo, Breaded Chicken, Spinach, Bacon,
& Diced Tomatoes

14.49 / 17.99 / 27.99
BACON CHEESEBURGER

Double Beef, Double Bacon, Pizza Sauce,
Extra Mozzarella, Cheddar Cheese

11.99 / 16.49 / 25.99

BBQ CHICKEN
BBQ Sauce, Grilled Chicken, Red Onions,
Bacon, Extra Mozzarella

13.49 / 16.99 / 26.49

BUTCHER SHOP
Pizza Sauce, Pepperoni, Ham, Meatballs,
Beef, Sausage, Extra Mozzarella

13.99 /17.49 / 27.49

GALORE

Pizza Sauce, Pepperoni, Sausage, Beef,
Red Onions, Mushrooms, Green Peppers,
Black Olives, Cheddar, Extra Mozzarella

14.49 /17.99 / 27.99

THE PICKLE RICK

Ranch, Dill Pickles, Mozzarella Cheese
Dill, Ricotta Dollops, & Ranch Swirl

14.49 /17.99 / 27.99

CHICKEN BACON RANCH
Ranch, Double Grilled Chicken,
Double Bacon, Mozzarella Cheese
& Ranch Drizzle

14.49 / 18.49 / 27.99
GARDEN

Pizza Sauce, Mushrooms, Red Onions,
Green Peppers, Black Olives, Tomato,
Extra Mozzarella, Cheddar Cheese

11.99 / 16.49 / 25.99

HEART ATTACK

Pizza Sauce, Double Pepperoni, Double
Bacon, Extra Mozzarella

11.99 / 14.99 / 25.49

PEPPERONI POWERHOUSE
Pizza Sauce, TRIPLE PEPPERONI,
Extra Mozzarella

12.49 /17.49 / 26.49
FOUR CHEESER

Pizza Sauce, Ricotta, Cheddar,
Mozzarella & Parmesean

11.99 / 16.49 / 25.99

BUFFALO CHICKEN

Sliced Boneless Buffalo Wings, Cream Cheese
Hot Sauce, Red Onions, Extra Mozzarella

13.99 /17.49 / 27.49
BLOCKHEAD

Pizza Sauce, Pepperoni, Sausage, Beef,
Bacon, Ham, Extra Mozzarella

14.49 / 18.49 / 27.99

312 W HOPKINS SAN MARCOS TX

OTHER STUFF

PEPPERONI ROLLS

Signature Dough Rolled Up with Pepperoni, Mozzarella and

Brushed with Pokey Butter and Parmesean

9.49 - Bakers Half Dozen (7)

18.99 - Bakers Dozen (13) 1.59 - Each
SPINACH SALAD..... 7.49 CHOOSE FROM 6 SAUCES
CAESAR SALAD 7.49 Hot, Buffalo, BBQ, Teriyaki,

""" ' Sweet Chili & Lemon Pepper
GARDEN SALAD ..... 7.99  g.MKT/14 - MKT
DRESSINGS

TENDERS
3-499/6-8.99

POKEY STIX

Gumby’s Unique Version of
Cheese Sticks

7.99 / 9.49 / 11.99

Italian, Caesar, Ranch &
Thousand Island

CINNI-STIX

Gumby’s Amazing Dessert Pizza

5.99 /6.99 / 8.99

CALZONES

Hand-Tossed Dough Folded Over, Filled with Ricotta,
Mozzarella & 2 of Your Favorite Pizza Toppings

9.99 /11.49 / 13.99

COOKIES

Gumby’s secret recipe for fresh-baked
Chocolate Chip Cookies

6-%$6/12-9%12

SAN MARCOS

PIZZA*...SLICE » OPEN LATE ¢ GUMBYSSANMARCOS..» * 512.754.8629
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